
 

 

TO:  IIAB of Arizona Members 

  IIAB of Arizona Associate Members 

 

FROM: Terri S. Edwards, CIC, CISR 

  Executive Vice President 

 

RE:                2026 Holiday Schedule  

 

 

Enclosed is the list of dates the Independent Insurance Agents and Brokers of Arizona’s offices 

will be closed for the 206 Holidays. 

 

This schedule closely follows the Independent Insurance Agents and Brokers of America’s 

schedule.   

 

 December 31, 2025 Wednesday New Year’s Eve 

 January 1, 2026 Thursday New Year’s Day 

 January 19, 2026     Monday          Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 

 February 16, 2026    Monday           Presidents’ Day 

 May 25, 2026             Monday          Memorial Day 

 July 3, 2026 Friday Independence Day (Observed) 

 September 7, 2026      Monday  Labor Day 

 November 25, 2026   Wednesday  Closing at Noon for Pre-Thanksgiving Day 

 November 26, 2026   Thursday    Thanksgiving Day 

 November 27, 2026  Friday          Post-Thanksgiving Day 

 December 24, 2026         Thursday     Christmas Eve 

 December 25, 2026    Friday   Christmas Day 

 December 31, 2026 Thursday   New Year’s Eve 

 January 1, 2027 Friday New Year’s Day 

 

 

Thank you for allowing your Association to be of service to you. 

This publication is intended to provide accurate and authoritative information on the subject matter covered and is distributed with the understanding that  neither Independent Insurance Agents 
and Brokers of Arizona, nor any contributing author or publisher is rendering legal, accounting, or other professional services and assume no liability whatsoever in connection with its use. 
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